DECISION PAPER

TO:

MEMBERS OF THE NELSON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Charles Thompson, Executive Director of Support Services/DPP

CC:

Dr. Janice Lantz, Superintendent

SUBJECT:
Change Order #59 for renovation of Nelson County High School and 


Vocational School.
DATE:

December 16, 2008

ISSUE:
Various electrical issues, both credits and additions, have occurred at the 


high school and vocational school.  A total of $833.00 worth of credits 


resulted with reduced labor costs.   All materials and labor were provided 


by J George Electric for the following; relocation of light fixtures at the 


vocational, revision of canopy lights at the high school and vocational, 


installation of a 120V to roof unit at the high school, and providing power 


to hot water heater at the high school for a cost of $3734.00.   After credits 

are deducted a final cost of $2901.00 remains.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval of Change Order # 59 for the high school and vocational school.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that the Nelson County Board of Education approve Change Order #59 for the high school and vocational school.


